CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Tooex FueNo. N-19

History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Original survey by W. Barr, 1881, states: T4S R38E
Marked basalt rock, 14x10x5 for 1/4 Sec. corner 14
1/4 —@—
23

From which:

Pine 14 in. diam. bears North 59 1ks. dist.

Fir 6" diam. bears S15°W 69 lks. dist.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found Original SW BT a downed Fir, 18" diam., we open and
find scribing "/4S"

No other evidence found

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:

At the corner point determined by reference to the only remaining
original BT, we set a 2"x30" Galvanized Iron Pipe, 22" in the ground
and raise mound of stone around monument, with brass cap attached,

T4S  R38E

marked:

S14
From which the stump hole of the original BT bears 1/4
S15°W 45.5 ft, S23
and new accessories: PLS 1099
1981

An 8" Douglas Fir, scribed "1/4 S23 BT" on a double blaze

bears S20°W 79.5 ft.
An  "+B0" chiseled at the bottom of a vertical bedrock face,

approximately 30 ft. wide and 15 ft. high bears N 77 1/72° W. 22.8 ft.

Attached brass washer, marked “LS 1099" to lower blaze of new BT.
Placed steel fencepost and "ATTENTION" sign alongside corner monument.
Corner 1is located approximately 120 ft. West of Eastbound lane I1-84 about

1/4 mile south of Ladd Creek exit.

Compass Declination: 20° East
Witnesses: Gary L. Langlitz PLS 1099

David Allen
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